
From: Chris Carickhoff  
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 6:34 PM 
To: Kim Chantry   
Cc: Andy Mulson; Steve Olszewski  
Subject: Re: 6830-32 Ridge Ave 
  

External Email Notice. This email comes from outside of City government. Do not click on links 
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender. 

 
Kim,  
 
Please see the updated booklet with the following changes per Committee notes: 

1. Removed the 4th floor of the addition, now a 3 story building, shorter than the existing historic 
structure. We increased the footprint to still accommodate the same number of units, as 
suggested by the committee members 

2. Shifted the addition back 5' so it is no longer touching the historic structure 
3. Changed windows to be 2 over 2 to match precedence on the street (adjacent building 6822 

Ridge). Also, added a precedence page for reference 
4. Changed roof lines from Gambrel to gable roof with dormers to match precedence on the street 
5. Changed board & batten siding to stucco, texture to match existing historic structure  
6. Changed colors from black & white to be more in line with historic color palette and with 

precedence on the street. 
7. Removed stair tower on addition 
8. Added a 3D view so you can see between the historic structure and new building to the 

addition. 
9. Parking spaces were reduced from 17 to 16 as a result of the building shift 

Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else for the meeting. Have a happy new year! 
  
	 
Christopher	H	Carickhoff 
Studio C Architecture LLC 
422	Dudley	Avenue 
Narberth	PA	19072 
P:	610-580-7964	
E:	Chris.Carickhoff@gmail.com 
W:	www.studiocarchitecturellc.com 
I:	@studio_c_architecture 
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